
PLEASE POST                                                    PLEASE POST  

EAST MEADOW U.F.S.D. 
 

MEMO TO:  Certified Staff 

 

FROM:           Anthony Russo, Assistant Superintendent for Personnel and Administration 

 

RE:                  SUMMER SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS: REACH & SPECIAL CLASS 

 

DATE:  January 18, 2023  

 

 

The following positions are to be filled: 
 

Program Coordinator (1) 
 

Psychologist/Board Certified Behavior Analyst (1) 

5 days per week  
 

Special Education Teachers (14) 
 

Teaching Assistants (25) 
 

Speech Therapist 

34 hours per week  
 

Occupational Therapist 

2 days per week 
 

 

Program Operation:                   Bowling Green Elementary School  
      

          July 10, 2023 – August 18, 2023 
 

Monday through Friday 
 

8:30 AM – 1:30 PM 
 

 

 

*This program is contingent upon enrollment 
 

 

*Please note that all positions require experience working with students with autism and other 

developmental disabilities. 
 
 

Please email letters of interest by February 10, 2023 to dreiser@emufsd.us. 
 

  


